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Question Number: 6-1 Date: 13/07/2017 

From: Ms Sandra Nelson To: Hon. Ken Vowles 

Portfolio: Primary Industry & Resources Agency: Primary Industry & Resources 

Subject: International Travel by Public Servants 

 

Answer 

See attached 

 



ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Date: 20 June 2017

Subject: Travel

From: Ms Nelson on behalf of Chris Walsh

To: Minister for Primary Industry and Resources

Agency: Primary Industry and Resources

Number: 6.1

Question: Please provide a list of all international cities or towns visited by public
servants from July 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017 and please list the number of
times the public servant has visited that location over the last five years.

Answer:

International Cities Visited by Public Servants from Number of times visited in past 5
1/7/2016 to 31/03/2017 years. Including 2016/17
Aberdeen, Scotland 1
Bandung 1
Bangkok, Thailand 1
Beijing 2
Berlin, Germany 1
Cartagena Columbia 1
Cebu, Phillipine 3
College Station, Texas 1
Davao, Phillipine 5
Dili, Timor-Leste 12
East Kalimantan, Indonesia 8
Girona, Spain 1
Haiphong, Vietnam 1
Jakarta, Indonesia 10
Jinan, China 2
Kathmandu, Nepal 1
Kendari 1
Kilgore, Texas 1
Kolkata (Calcutta) India 1
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia 2
Lampung 4
Los Angeles, United States of America 6
Makassar 1
M'Drak, Vietnam 1
Medan 3
Penang, Malaysia 1
Phnom Penh, Cambodia 12
Propalingo 2
Rizhao, China 3
Saskatoon, Canada 2
St Louis 3
Surabaya 2
Tianjin China 8
Tokyo Japan 8
Toronto 4
Wharton, Texas 1
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